

Gloratorium meeting

Taylor Bennett (L.F.)
Bruce Page

10/15/99

- drilling July 15-16
- redrilled two locations (GW-6/GA, -5/5A)
 - GA was placed to: 1) get soil sample, 2) and to install piezometer @ depth consistent w/ bottom of S.D.

Results

- logs appear to demonstrate some of the borings were emplaced in "backfill" material (e.g., GW-5) based on presence of terra cotta and wood fragments. In a class, it is difficult to tell - absence of "engineered" fill (e.g., ~~sand~~ sand/gravel)
- Some low-level impacts in soil in GW-1 and -8 (Manilla)

Additional UST

- apparent vent line leading into facility, cast iron, along Manilla
- additionally, concrete patch on sidewalk is suspect (a bit different location)

will (again) propose to Abby to do geophysical

∴ Action items

- ① L-F will (attempt) to survey temp points and re-open Geosolve points
- ② Geophysical survey/search for UST ✓
- ③ begin GW ^{monitoring} ~~survey~~ program - quarterly to begin in November
- ④ contact RWQCB and try to get contact name

10-21-99

In follow-up to meeting, I contacted Stephen Hill (RWQCB) regarding the Board's interaction with us during this decision-making period in progression of the case. He indicated Derek Lee's replacement may not be in place until the end of November/early Dec.

* Consequently, I informed L-F that they should forge ahead with action items 1-3, above, pending RWQCB's opportunity to provide their input.